From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow <planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 Jan 2024 02:18:29

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: DC/24/00064

Attachments:

From: Richard Divey <Richard.Divey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:18 PM

To: Nikita Mossman <Nikita.Mossman@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>; BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow
<planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: DC/24/00064

APPLICATION FOR DISCHARGE OF CONDITION(S) - DC/24/00064 Proposal: Discharge of Conditions Application for DC/23/02006 -
Condition 3 (Landscaping Scheme) 5 (Management of Manure) and 6 (Management of Run-off) Location: Valley Farm, Flowton
Road, Flowton, Ipswich Suffolk IP8 4LH

The information included is sufficient to discharge 3 and 5.

The information does not give sufficient detail to discharge condition 6 as the manure is intended to be left exposed to weather
which may overcome the ability of the absorbent materials to prevent water run off, the tailer does not have a sealed base to
prevent this waste escape onto the concreate storage area and the storage area has no method to collect and treat this run off.

A method to prevent weather ingress, prevent escape of water waste before transportation and use, or a method of interception
and treatment to the storage area would discharge this condition.

Regards

Richard Divey,

Senior Environmental Protection Officer

Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Council - Working Together
Tel: 01473 296315
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